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April 14, 2021
Dear Pastors, Administrators, Pastoral Coordinators, and Parish Staff:
Peace and well-being in this holy Easter Season. May Our Lord’s Resurrection give you light and hope.

During the past few days, much has occurred with respect to the COVID-19 virus, and its impact on our ability to worship as
Catholics. On Friday, the US Supreme Court once again supported First Amendment protections for freedom of religion. In
response to the Supreme Court ruling, the State of California has removed all mandated capacity restrictions on capacity
limits to all houses of worship. What were once mandated restrictions on capacity are now only strongly recommended
capacity guidelines by the State.

In the midst of these positive developments, we need to be aware that unlike other counties throughout the State, our two
Counties of Riverside and San Bernardino continue to experience significant COVID-19 hotspots, where virus risk and
community spread remain high. Although we may now legally increase our capacity for Mass attendance, we need to
remain vigilant in ensuring that our decisions as pastoral leaders do not jeopardize the progress we have all made as a
Diocese.

In order to support you in your ministry, | am revising our Diocesan capacity directive as follows: Effective the weekend of
Saturday, April 17 and Sunday, April 18, parishes may increase seating capacity to a maximum of 50% of your total seating
capacity, with three (3) feet distancing between seats. No distancing is needed for parishioners attending from the same
immediate household. We will have this new capacity directive for the entire month of April, and we will carefully evaluate
our local situation with the hope of increasing capacity for the weekend of Saturday, May 1st. Assuming that we make
continued progress, my hope is to be able to announce 100% full church capacity reopening effective June 15, consistent
with the announced full reopening of our State.

Of course, all other protocols of mandatory masks, regular sanitizing of high traffic areas, limitations on ten (10) cantors,
continue through June 15, and will be re-evaluated at that time. The previous restrictions on singing by the assembly
continue to be in effect.

With respect to parish offices, since they are directly responsible for the operation of faith-based activities, office staff may
return at 50% of building capacity, again with the stipulation that six (6) feet distancing must be maintained between work
station areas. Meetings with ministry leaders and parish volunteers may be held with a maximum of ten (10) persons within
one office in order to plan, organize and discuss ministry duties. The parish office directives that were sent on March 16
continue to be in effect; these directives permit individual appointments for Confessions and spiritual direction for your
parishioners. However, parishes should remain closed to the general public until June 15 when the State is scheduled to be
fully open again.

Once again, please know of my prayers and support for you in this ever-changing time. Your patience and perseverance are
true gifts of this Easter Season. If you have any question or concern, please contact Ann Marie Gallant in our EOC office.

May Our Lord bless you, and I send you many Easter blessings.

Sincerely in Our Risen Savior,
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Most Reverend Alberto Rojas
Bishop of the Diocese of San Bernardino
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Estimados parrocos, administradores, coordinadores pastorales y empleados parroquiales:
Paz y bienestar en este sagrado Tiempo de Pascua. Que la Resurreccion de Nuestro Sefior los ilumine y llene de paz.

En los ultimos dias, se han dado muchos acontecimientos con respecto al virus COVID-19 y la manera en que afecta nuestra
participacion en las celebraciones catdlicas. El viernes, la Corte Suprema de los Estados Unidos respaldd una vez mas las
garantias de la Primera Enmienda sobre la libertad de culto. En respuesta al dictamen de la Corte Suprema, el estado de California
ha eliminado todas las restricciones obligatorias sobre limites de cupo en todos los templos. Lo que una vez fueron restricciones
obligatorias sobre cupo, ahora son solo pautas sobre cupo que el estado recomienda enfaticamente.

Dados estos acontecimientos positivos, necesitamos estar conscientes de que, a diferencia de otros condados en el estado, en
nuestros dos condados, Riverside y San Bernardino, continian surgiendo considerables focos de contagio de COVID-19; en estas
zonas, el riesgo del virus y la propagacion en la comunidad siguen siendo altos. Aunque legalmente podemos aumentar el cupo de
asistencia a la Santa Misa, necesitamos mantenernos alerta para asegurar que nuestras decisiones como lideres pastorales no
pongan en peligro el avance que todos hemos logrado como didcesis.

Para apoyarlos en su ministerio, modifico ahora nuestra orientacion diocesana sobre cupo de la siguiente manera: a partir del fin de
semana del sdbado 17 de abril y el domingo 18 de abril, las parroquias pueden aumentar su cupo a un maximo del 50 % del cupo
total, con una distancia de tres (3) pies entre los asientos. No es necesario distanciar a feligreses de la misma familia inmediata.
Observaremos esta nueva pauta sobre cupo por todo el mes de abril y evaluaremos detenidamente la situacion en nuestra dibcesis
con la esperanza de aumentar el cupo para el fin de semana del sabado 1 de mayo. Suponiendo que las cosas sigan mejorando,
tengo la esperanza de poder anunciar la reapertura de las iglesias a plena capacidad, el 100 %, a partir del 15 de junio, lo cual
coincidira con la plena reapertura de nuestro estado, segn se ha anunciado.

Por supuesto, el resto de los protocolos; el uso obligatorio de cubrebocas, la desinfeccion periodica de todas las areas de alta
circulacion, el limite de diez (10) cantores, continian vigentes hasta el 15 de junio y se evaluaran de nuevo llegado el momento. Las
restricciones anteriores sobre el canto por parte de la congregacion siguen vigentes.

En lo que respecta a las oficinas parroquiales, puesto que estas tienen la responsabilidad directa de coordinar las actividades
parroquiales, los empleados de oficina pueden regresar en un 50 % del cupo del edificio y, recalco, con el acuerdo de que debe
mantenerse una distancia de seis (6) pies entre las areas de trabajo. Puede haber juntas con lideres de ministerio y voluntarios
parroquiales con un maximo de diez (10) personas en una oficina para planear, organizar y hablar de los deberes en el ministerio.
Las pautas para las oficinas parroquiales que se enviaron el 16 de marzo siguen vigentes; estas pautas permiten citas individuales
para confesiones y direccién espiritual para sus feligreses. Sin embargo, las parroquias deben permanecer cerradas al publico en
general hasta el 15 de junio, fecha en que se ha programado la reapertura total del estado.

Una vez mas, les reitero mis oraciones y apoyo en estos momentos de constante cambio. Su paciencia y perseverancia son
verdaderos dones de este Tiempo de Pascua. Si tienen alguna pregunta o inquietud, comuniquense con Ann Marie Gallant en
nuestra oficina de EOC.

Que Nuestro Sefior los bendiga, y por mi parte les imparto abundantes bendiciones de Pascua.

En el amor de Nuestro Salvador Resucitado,
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Obispo Alberto R@jas
Obispo de la Di6cesis de San Bernardino
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